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Cumberland County
POSITION PAPER FOR AGENDA ITEM

TO: Cumberland County Commissioners

FROM: James H. Gailey, County Manager
DATE: March 19, 2024
SUBJECT: Elected Officials COLA

Requested Action:

Authorize the issuance of the 2024/2025 Budget Cost of Living Adjustment of 3% to the Elected
Officials & Sheriff Appointment.

Background & Purpose of Request:

The Cost of Living Adjustment within the 2024/2025 budgets are directed towards non-union
employees. Elected Officials & the Sheriff Appointment are not considered under the Non-Union
Personnel Policy, hence there is a need to address through a separate Order if COLASs are to be given.

The following positions would be included:

County Commissioners
Register of Probate
Judge of Probate
Sheriff

Chief Deputy Sheriff

Funding Amount and Source: Funded through 2024/2025 budget

Attachments: None

Agenda Item Number: Date on Agenda:
Result

Mover: Seconder:

Vote Tally: Vote Result:

Roll Call Vote if Meeting Remotely:

Chair of Board, Date
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